

**Randall School PTC  
Meeting Minutes  
January 11<sup>th</sup>, 2016**

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:33pm by Natalie B.

2. Secretary's Report: The December meeting minutes were approved by Elizabeth Y. and seconded by Kimberly B.

3. President's Report

A. 1<sup>st</sup> Trimester Wishlist: Natalie B. said teacher wish lists were fulfilled right before Christmas, and teachers were ecstatic to receive their wished for items. She passed around photos of a class creating light through a science project using their items from the teachers' wish list.

B. Keurig: Natalie B. said Randall staff was surprised with a new Keurig in the teacher/staff lounge, just before Christmas.

C. 5K Pizza Party: Natalie B. said 5K won a pizza party for their tree going for the highest bid at the Festival of Trees. The kindergarteners enjoyed their fun afternoon.

D. Spirit Wear: Natalie B. announced there will be a 2<sup>nd</sup> spirit wear campaign. Jodi K. asked for suggestions for the next campaign. There was some discussion of other items to consider offering. It was decided to stick with clothing, adding sweatpants and a hat to the items offered.

4. Treasurer's Report

A. Account Balances: Jodi K. went over the checking and savings account balances. She also explained the updated budget handout and the event summary handout of expenses and profits.

5. Administrator's/Principal's Report: Mrs. Zigler had nothing to report at this time.

6. TraXside Skate Night: Jessica J. said Randall skate nights have been switched to Fridays, in hopes of raising attendance.

7. Randall Restaurant Day: Jessica J. said the fundraiser at American Café on January 9<sup>th</sup> earned \$150 for the PTC. She also said the restaurant agreed to have the same fundraiser the 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday of each month until the end of the school year. Multiple parents shared how excited their students were to attend.

8. Movie Night: Natalie B. gave details of the upcoming movie night. She also asked for volunteers and donations of bottled water and fruit snacks.

9. Daddy Daughter Dance: Kiersten V. went over expenses for the DJ and photographer. She passed a sign up sheet for volunteers and listed each shift & the responsibilities. She also went over details of the event, and mentioned the items in need of being donated. Kiersten asked what the procedure is for collecting registrations and money. Jodi K. explained the collection process and who is responsible for what.

10. ShamRock N'Run: Jamie P. announced registration opened yesterday for ShamRock N'Run, and people have already signed up. She went over pricing and encouraged early registration. She said the route has changed from last year, and Twin Lakes Police Department will be working with us to ensure safety. Jamie asked for business sponsor suggestions, volunteers, and items to be donated for raffle baskets.

11. Coat Drive: Natalie B. announced the return of the coat drive and said it will run for two weeks, and items will be delivered to the Sharing Center in Trevor, WI.

12. Dodgeball: Mishel K. went over pricing and other details for the dodgeball tournament on March 5<sup>th</sup>. She said they plan to replace trophies with gift cards or cash prizes, saying the students would appreciate these more.

13. Fundraiser Updates:

A. Richter's Receipts: Betsy R. announced about \$12,000 in receipts have been submitted, bringing our school year total to \$1,172 earned.

B. Box Tops: Stephanie V. announced Randall PTC did not win the early bird incentive last fall.

C. Labels for Education: There was some discussion on when to run an incentive for Labels for Education as well as Box Tops.

14. Laurie D. asked about offering childcare during parent teacher conferences, and suggested offering it free of charge. There was some discussion debating this.

15. A motion to end the meeting was made at 7:12pm by Gabrielle C., and seconded by Betsy R.